From: Grunberger. Aaron

To: Bendix, Kevin

Subject: [EXT] RE: IPRs - electronic service
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 4:53:59 PM
Hi Kevin,

Yes, | agree.

Aaron Grunberger | Senior Counsel

Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP

1301 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10019-6022, United States
Tel +1 212 318 3058 | Fax +1 212 318 3400

aaron.grunberger@nortonrosefulbright.com
NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT

Law around the world
nortonrosefulbright.com

From: Bendix, Kevin [mailto:kevin.bendix@kirkland.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:10 PM
To: Grunberger, Aaron
Subject: IPRs - electronic service
Mr. Grunberger,
Kevin Bendix here, I’'m a partner at Kirkland & Ellis in Los Angeles. My client will shortly be filing a
number of petitions with the PTAB for inter partes review of patents for which you are listed as the
attorney of record. The patents may include those identified below. Could you please let me know
whether you agree to accept electronic service of any such petitions pursuant 37 CFR § 42.1057
Otherwise we’ll serve you at your office in New York.
Please let me know.
Best,
-Kevin
List of Patents for Potential IPRs
1.7,928,763
2.8,301,872
3.8,312,301
4.8,471,593
5.8,686,549
6.8,819,505
7.9,037,807
8.9,075,605
9.9,170,812
10.9,250,908
11.9,436,631
12.9,552,047
Kevin Bendix

KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP
555 S Flower Street, Suite 3700, Los Angeles, CA 90071

INTEL - 1038
Page 1 of 2


mailto:aaron.grunberger@nortonrosefulbright.com
mailto:kevin.bendix@kirkland.com
mailto:aaron.grunberger@nortonrosefulbright.com
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T+12136808132F+1 213 680 8500

kevin.bendix@kirkland.com

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may constitute inside information,
and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the property of Kirkland & Ellis LLP or Kirkland & Ellis International LLP.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return email or by email to postmaster@kirkland.com, and destroy
this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it;
you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. Norton Rose
Fulbright entities reserve the right to monitor all email communications through their networks.

Norton Rose Fulbright Australia, Norton Rose Fulbright LLP, Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Norton
Rose Fulbright South Africa Inc and Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP are separate legal entities and all of
them are members of Norton Rose Fulbright Verein, a Swiss verein. Norton Rose Fulbright Verein helps
coordinate the activities of the members but does not itself provide legal services to clients. Details of
each entity, with certain regulatory information, are available at nortonrosefulbright.com.

INTEL - 1038
Page 2 of 2


mailto:kevin.bendix@kirkland.com
mailto:postmaster@kirkland.com



